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Hosted Credit Card Payment System 
 RFP#2536
Addendum #2 – Questions and Answers
January 21, 2015
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Question #1 - If a proposer offers PCI compliant electronically processing of all consumer credit, debit card and ACH payments across all environments listed in paragraph 2, but does not offer bill presentment and payment, will the vendor not be considered for award?
Answer:  This would be a plus but would not exclude vendor at this time.
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Question #2 - The City Lists 9 central departments: Fire; Police; Human Resources; Public Works; Municipal Court; Economic Development; Administrative Services, parks, Recreation and Cultural Arts; Community Development.  Will the City require POS devices at each location; how many? If not, at what locations and how POS devices will be required?
Answer:  3 different locations: City Hall; Police Station; and the Permit Center.  POS Devices: 5
	RFP Section and Paragraph:
	1(B) RFP/Purpose Summary paragraph 4
	RFP Page Number:
	3


Question #3 - Will the City confirm how many of the 15,000 annual credit card and web transactions are: 1. Credit card; 2. Debit card; 3. E-check and are the e-check transactions guaranteed or non-guaranteed e-checks?
Answer:  We have no way to tell between #1 & #2.  #3 is not accepted at this time.
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Question #4 - Is the City currently only processing credit, debit and other e-payments for utilities? Or are other City departments currently processing credit, debit and e-payments and which departments? Are these departments currently processing via POS? Call Center? Kiosk? IVR? Online? Please indicate which departments are processing via each payment method.  
Answer:  Police Center – POS; Permit Center – POS; City Hall (Utility Billing & Bus. Lics.) – POS & online.
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Question #5 - Who is the City’s current credit and debit card processing vendor? Does the vendor use a convenience fee or non-convenience fee/absorbed model?
Answer:  Active – absorbed model
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Question #6 - Will the City confirm, the length of the contract, if awarded, and if and how many options (i.e. two 1-year options, etc.).
Answer:  For most contracts, the City’s initial length of contracts is five (5) years with different renewal options.
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Question #7 - Can the City calculate how many transactions of $5, $10, $25, $50 and $100 are processed each year of the 15,000 credit card and web transactions the City states (Page 3) are processed annually? How many are $5 transactions; how many are $10 transactions, etc.

Answer:  No.
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Question #8 - Can the City confirm which departments (business units) would support the convenience fee model? Which departments (business units) would support non-convenience fee model?

Answer:  The City has not determined which model it will be using at this time.
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Question #9 - Will the City define “on-line status indicator of electronic payment services?” Is this a returned indicator to the consumer that the payments has been approved or rejected?

Answer:  The vendor software will need to let the Tyler software know that the payment is approved or rejected.  On-line indicator lets the client know of the approval status.
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Question #10 - Does the City intend to use its own processors rather than those routinely used by the proposer?

Answer:  The City has not made that determination, if the vendor has processors please note and indicate pricing.
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Question #11 - Will the confirm where a standard City Contract is located on the City website so the proposer can download?

Answer:  The standard City contract is not available via the City’s website.  A contract will be negotiated between the two parties either using a City contract or the vendor contract.
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Question #12 - Can you please specify which departments you would like to use the system for (ex Utilities/Taxes etc)?  Please provide the average bills and the number of transactions for each department.
Answer:  Utility Billing - $148 aver.  8000 a year Billed 6 six times
 
    Business Licenses - $400 aver.  3000 a year billed once


    Police – varies


    Permit Center – varies.
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Question #13 - The RFP summary states that there are 15,000 credit card and web transactions annually.  Can you please expand on the description to include the following information:

· Which are the top three departments in terms of gross collections via credit card and web? 

· For each of those three departments, can you provide:

· Gross annual collections

· Average payment amount

· Number of payments via card

· Number of payments using eCheck (ACH)
· Convenience fee model or Absorbed (city paid) model
Answer:  See #12 

The City at this time does not use eCheck (ACH), we use an “absorbed model” and it may be changed.  A determination still needs to be made regarding this issue.  
End of Questions
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